



## **York Rifle Range Association, Inc. Meeting Minutes for August 8, 2017**

### **Call To Order**

- The York Rifle Range Association meeting for August 8, 2017 was called to order by Vice President Dick Ide at 7:30 pm with 14 members present.

### **Pledge of allegiance was recited by the group**

### **Minutes of Last Meeting**

- Recording Secretary, Jeff Walters, read the minutes of the July 11, 2017 meeting. There was one correction and a motion was made to approve the amended report. This motion was seconded and approved by the membership present at the meeting.

### **Treasurer's Report**

- Treasurer, Cheryl Gerhardt, gave the monthly report.
- Please see treasurer's report attached to the meeting minutes located in the clubhouse lobby.
- All club accounts will be audited at the end of the year.

### **Membership Secretary's Report**

- Membership Secretary, Jim Jensen gave the report.
- Membership present voted on the the prospective members introduced at the the June meeting. In total there was 2 juniors and 8 senior voted on. Fred Haag made a motion to accept and Greg Livingston seconded the motion. A vote was made and it was approved by the membership present.
- Membership totals are as follows: Senior 1197: Junior 70: Life 312: Active Military 4: Total Membership: 1583
- Current Wait list: Senior 32: Junior 0
- Membership is closed for 2017 and will open up again in April 2018
- Total new senior member for 2017 is 130, and total junior members for 2017 is 29
- Total number of members that have participated in a indoor range certification class is 345.

### **Small Bore Report**

- Greg Livingston gave the report.
- We have had two outdoor matches since the last meeting, one day match and one night match.
- South team earned 2 points.
- Next match will be a makeup match at York this Friday night.
- Did some calculations and the shouts team should be locked up to win the summer season.

### **Big Bore Report**

- Fred Haag gave the report.

- We had 16 competitors show up for the July 30th match sponsored by the York Rifle Range. Dave Twait, from New Holland, won the match, and John Yankowski was high service rifle winner.
- A lot of the highpower service rifle shooters in the area are achieving High Master classification recently.
- August 27th will be the club's Memorial Trophy Match.
- We did OK at Camp Perry this year. Team members ranged for 11 to 77 years old.

### **Junior Program**

- Jeff Walters gave the report.
- Junior air rifle will start back up on September 25th, and will run through the end of May 2018.
- The final report for our 2017 NRA Foundation grant was completed and submitted mid July.
- The new submission window for the 2018 NRA Foundation grant process began on August 1st. We are submitting two separate grant requests this year. One for junior air rifle program and one for club junior programs in general. Should have it submitted by the end of the week.
- Wanted to thank Jim Jensen for improving and laminating various air rifle flyers to be hung up around the club grounds. Flyer will be added to the website in the near future.

### **Building and Grounds**

- George Himmelright gave the report.
- Tyler Glock was up on Saturday to complete improvements on the pistol range. This is part of his Eagle Scout project. He still needs to complete the chimney project than his eagle project will be complete.
- Looking at having a work day the week before the running deer program. Also a work day over the Columbus Day holiday.
- There is a lot of standing dead wood that needs to be taken care of.
- Work detail dates will be finalized at the next meeting.
- Need to get new blades for the Kubota and the battery needs to be replaced as well prior to winter.

### **Legislative**

- Nothing to report. NRA is still working hard to secure our gun rights.

### **Old Business**

- We did have some damage on the indoor range by a member and his son a few days after they took the indoor range qualification class in July. Jeff Walters asked them to come in so he can discuss the problem, go over the rules again and give a warning that if another rules infraction occurs that will mean a possible termination of their membership.

### **New Business**

- There has been a request to add range yardage markers on the pistol range.

### **Good or Welfare of the Club**

- Nothing to report

### **Adjournment**

- A motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Fred Haag and seconded by Devin Pence. Motion was approved and the meeting was adjourned at 8:05 PM